MINUTES OF GENERAL MEETING GSDL ON 13TH MAY 2024 HELD IN CLUB HOUSE AND BY TEAMS

ATTENDANCE: Graeme Stevenson, Karen Stevenson, tony D'Arcy, Kim Graham, Bret Adams, Greg Jones

ON TEAMS: Margaret Moore, Marilyn Nicholas, James Murray, Julie Delriego, Luke Fowler, Jeff Rapley, Maurice Jara, Nev Kirkham, Paul Murray, Daphne Murray, Kurt Morton, Jordan Petreski, Karen Johnson, Cassandra Booth, Fran McAdam, Jessica Fowler, Jessica Bird, Caryl Morris, Glen Gregory, Deb Martin, Carolyn Becker, Leeanne Lynch.

APOLOGIES Matt Morris, Jan Hood, Fay Stokes, Pam Jarvis, Terry Jarvis

MINUTES General Meeting 11th March read and are also on GSDL Website **MOVED** K. Graham Minutes be adopted Sec. G.Jones Crd.

MINUTES March Committee Meeting of GSDL held 11th April, 2024 read. Business arising elaboration on Iris Selby's email and reply about why the judges that members had voted for didn't judge.

Kurt Morton required details of \$1434.69 costs paid to Graeme Stevenson for Easter Show. Which included stock for canteen; entertainment and gift for Judge; judges, stewards, steno and Dogs NSW rep lunches over the two days.

Paul Murray asked what the judge for Easter cost to bring him out, reply by chairman was around \$7000. He also enquired about a complaint in correspondence which was to Dogs NSW about one of our members by a Victorian member. Chair replied that nothing had come back to the club yet.

MOVED T. D'Arcy Minutes be adopted Sec B. Adams Crd

Chairman went through results of the GSDCA 60 Day Motions where all were carried including GSDCA costs going up for all schemes. No Business arising.

Chairman elaborated on the CPI in Membership Fees would be finalized for the yearly CPI prior to the 2024/2025 membership year.

Tony D'Arcy ask Nev from Membership if he got the emailed new members from training to be ratified. Reply they were included. New members ratified were:

	- 1- 2 2			
24/032	Walsh	Rachel	Jerrawa	NSW
24/034	McCarthy	Derek	St Clair	NSW
24/033	Chie	Mark, Lauren, Spencer	Springwood	NSW
24/036	Bellantoni/Cook	Vincent/Jennifer	Tahmoor	NSW
24/035	Burgess/Bannister	Mark/Fiona, Sebastian	Seven Hills	NSW
24/037	Morrison	Casey	Tamworth	NSW
24/038	Millen / Hyslop	Emily / Nicholas	Narellan Vale	NSW
24/039	Sethi	Rajat	Glenwood	NSW
24/040	Wonson / Gasparini	Michae / Constantina	South Penrith	NSW
24/041	Leckie	Tansin, Ines	North Sydney	NSW

Membership will acknowledge by email that your membership has gone through. It is up to members to let Membership, Nev, know if there is any change to your email address or if you are not receiving emails.

Suggestion by Kim Graham to research Mail Chimp for sending out bulk emails as more emails were being returned and not always acknowledged that they weren't delivered.

GENERAL BUSINESS

2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 and 2023 Audit Reports are required by Department of Fair Trade and are being sent. Cost of each report is \$366.

April committee meeting postponed that till the 30th of May due to the National and Anzac Day and then it would have been two weeks into May and then again at the end of May. So, we just said we'd just make the next meeting, the 30th of May.

June Shows: Saturday 8th June Sharon Ballantyne judging Sunday 9th June Dr Rob Zammit judging

Child Handlers on both days: Saturday TBA

Sunday Glen Gregory judging

A plant was sent to Terry Jarvis from the members as he has had a prolonged illness due to a very bad gallbladder infection and has been in hospital, We wish him all the very best. Meeting Closed at 9:35pm

Minutes taken by Karen Stevenson